Valley Home Municipal Advisory Council

General Contact Information: 12730 Valley Home Road Oakdale, CA 95361

Email: ValleyHomeMAC@gmail.com www.StanCountyMACs.com

Members: Nancy Osmundson, Chair Winnie Mullins, Vice-Chair Chris D. Hempleman, Member Amanda Beltrami, Secretary

MINUTES

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 @ 6:30 PM Valley Home School Multi-Purpose Room 13231 Pioneer Avenue Oakdale, CA 95361

The Valley Home Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) welcomes you to its meetings which are regularly held on the 2nd Wednesday of every quarter (unless otherwise posted), and your interest is encouraged and appreciated.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: Matters under the jurisdiction of the MAC, and not on the posted agenda, may be addressed by the general public at the beginning of the regular agenda and any off-agenda matters before the MAC for consideration. However, California law prohibits the MAC from taking action on any matter which is not on the posted agenda unless it is determined to be an emergency by the MAC.

Any member of the public wishing to address the MAC during the "Public Comment" period shall be permitted to be heard once for up to 3 minutes unless the Chair of the MAC sets a different time limit.

The agenda is divided into two sections:

- INFORMATION ITEMS: These matters include routine reports from local community or government agencies.
- ACTION ITEMS: These items will be individually discussed, and an action will be taken.

ANY MEMBER OF THE AUDIENCE DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE MAC ON A MATTER ON THE AGENDA: Please raise your hand at the time the item is announced by the MAC Chair. In order that interested parties have an opportunity to speak, any person addressing the MAC will be limited to a maximum of 3 minutes unless the Chair of the MAC sets a different time limit.

MAC AGENDAS AND APPROVED MINUTES: MAC agendas, approved minutes, and copies of items to be considered by the MAC are typically posted on the Internet 72 hours in advance to the meeting at the following website: www.StanCountyMACs.com.

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the MAC after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the Chief Executive Office at 1010 10th Street, Suite 6800, Modesto, CA during normal business hours. Such documents are also available online, subject to staff's ability to post the documents before the meeting, at the following website www.stanCountyMACs.com.

NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS: MAC meetings are conducted in English. Language assistance request should be made by noon the day before the meeting by contacting Jennifer Hidalgo, the Community Relations Manager at 209.857-0633.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Jennifer Hidalgo, Community Relations Manager at 209.857-0633. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

General Contact Information: 12730 Valley Home Road Oakdale, CA 95361

Email: ValleyHomeMAC@gmail.com www.StanCountyMACs.com

Members: Nancy Osmundson, Chair Winnie Mullins, Vice-Chair Chris D. Hempleman, Member Amanda Beltrami, Secretary

MINUTES

- 1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 6:28 pm
- 2. Welcome and Roll Call: Nancy, Winnie, and Amanda were present. Chris absent.
- Approval of Minutes for October 9, 2024 (move up) motion made by Nancy, Winnie seconded
- 4. Public Comment: none
- 5. Monthly Reports
 - Stanislaus County Sheriff's Office: Deputy John Bauman, Lieutenant Brock Conditt present - 16 calls for service in greater VH area. 1 misdemeanor assault/ battery, 1 vandalism, 7 disturbing the peace,
 - California Highway Patrol: Officer Moore- hit and run collision VH and Lone Tree, pedestrian on VH road in November unsafe and given a ride, stolen vehicle recovered from Bakersfield at Lambuth and VH road, 3 new officers brought in Q4, 3 more in January. Special enforcement unit will be focusing on high complaint areas
 - Modesto Fire Department- Crescen reporting. Quiet Q4, some firefighters were sent 1/7 to large fires in Southern California, another strike team will be sent 1/9,
 - Oakdale Fire Protection District: n/a
 - Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors- Supervisor Condit, District 1 was sworn in for 4 additional years, and was voted in as chairman of the board. Public safety is his #1 priority, another priority is infrastructure: on average roads in District 1 are below the average, he's working on getting more funds. Said that he likes to stay involved with his district, and is always just a phone call away.
 - Valley Home Joint School District: n/a
 - Public Works: Zach Ramsdell- Department was short staffed over the holidays, now playing catchup. Potholes on Dorsey and Pleasant Valley will be filled soon.
 Brish collection is upcoming. Please use Stan Connect App to report anything.
 - Stanislaus County Chief Executive Office- Erica Inacio filling in for Jennifer.
 Congratulated Buck on his reelection and position of chairman of the board. Point in time count is happening, where local unhoused people are counted, training will be provided for volunteers, stancounty.com register as volunteer.
 - Behavior Health: Horacio Madueno- Stanislaus mobile crisis response team is available 24/7 for mental health issues or substance abuse. There are two teams;

Valley Home Municipal Advisory Council

General Contact Information: 12730 Valley Home Road Oakdale, CA 95361

Email: ValleyHomeMAC@gmail.com www.StanCountyMACs.com

Members: Nancy Osmundson, Chair Winnie Mullins, Vice-Chair Chris D. Hempleman, Member Amanda Beltrami, Secretary

One is community generated calls (1-888-376-6246) team will give options and resources available. Second team is dispatched from 911 calls by law enforcement.

1092 calls for service in 2024, 37% resulted in 51/50 holds, expect to see even more calls in 2025 as word about the teams get out.

- 6. Information Item(s) n/a
- 7. Action Item(s)
 - a. Nomination and Election of Officers for 2025: Chairperson, Vice-Chair, and Secretary. Winnie nominated Nancy for Chairperson, Amanda seconded. Amanda nominated Winnie for Vice Chair, Nancy seconded. Nancy nominated Amanda for Secretary, Winnie second. Voted and passed.
- 8. Correspondence- n/a
- Council Comments and Suggestions for Future Agendas: Easter egg hunt planning for April, Love Oakdale last sat in April.
- 10. Adjournment motion by Amanda and second by Winnie. Meeting adjourned at 6:52pm

Next Meeting: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 @ 6:30 PM